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Arthul' R. Greenleaf, Comrd.eaS.oner 
Sea· and ShoM F.1aher1·•• 
Boothb~y.Hubor• Maine 

Dear S1rt 

Jul.7 2, 1941 

We have your letter at June 17th• relative to Chapter aa~. 
P. L. 1941, entitled nAn Aot Rev1a1ng the Regulation of the 
Clamming Induatl'J'. 1n Lincoln C~t'f":• The Aot r,eada,.. . 

"The first paragraph or Se·ction 54-A ot Chapter 
50 ot the revised statutes. aa enaot-ed,. 1a he:i-ebf .. 
amended to read aa f'ollow1 ·• . 

. 'No person firm or· oorpoJtatlon •~11 between t:be 
15th day ot ~ay and the lat day of October following• 
•h1p., transpo~, ofter ro-,:,·shipment or- tranaportation 
either d1rectl7 or indirectly any clam■ elther 1n the 
ab.ell or shucked taken fNm1 the clam tlata or Waah1ngton, 
U.ancoek. Knox and. Waldo· a.i-."'9eill count1ea bt!J'ond the 
11m1ta o~ the state, and/or to the oount1ea or Sagadahoc,. 
CUmberland. L1noolp and YorkJ prov!d.ed,: how•~•r• that an 
exception shall Se made to clam• which have been oanne41 packed or barreled, between the lat day of octobe~ and 
the 15th · 4a-, or ila1' • ,. " · 
Arter an 1nveat1ga~1on of the atatutea and the aniendmente 

thereot. I .ra11 to .t"lnd an.7 N.t"e"nce to Section 54•A• Oonaequently, 
it ia aomnhat dit'.ficult tor·me to give you. a definite. anawei, to your 
~equest ro-,.. a "ru.l1ng regarding tho ·amendment or Section 54-A". 

·Chapter 283• P. ·L. 1941• supplemented by- information regarding 
ita .·consideration and enactment, appear to indicate the intent ot 
the Leg1alatur.e to include Lineoln Count7 aa an open area rrom 
May 15th to October lat. 

our courts have frequentl7 judicially sa1d1 that "A thing 
w1th1n the intention 1a as much w1th1n the statute as it it were 
within the letter . 

Very truly yours, 

Sanford L. Fogg 
Deputy Attorney General 

SLF:GH 


